

Date Enrollment Period Ends							
Loan Identifier	History Kept	Reason-ability	Date Sequence Edit	Type	Size	Position	Field Code
No	No	No	No	Date	8	282-289	078
Description			Date when classes ended (or were to end) for the period covered by loan.				
Comments			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Report the actual Date Enrollment Period Ends or, if actual date is not available and Date of Guaranty falls before Jan. 1, 1984, use plug value of '19000101'. For CL or RF loans, report the actual Data Enrollment Period Ends if the borrower is enrolled. Otherwise, report '00000000'. Do not replace a previously reported actual value with a plug or default value. 				
Part of Event Type			Not part of an event.				
Companion Field(s)			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Linked through edit <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Date Enrollment Period Begins (077) Date of Guaranty (025) New Date of Guaranty (045) (used if new identifiers supplied) New Type of Loan (044) (used if new identifiers supplied) Type of Loan (024) 				
Default Value / Use			Must always be filled.				
Reporting			Report in regular update.				
Edit Level	Verifies	Error	Error No.	Error Message			
Domain-Level Error	Must be a valid date (if not zeroes).	Invalid date.	0188	Invalid Date Enrollment Period Ends			
Record-Level Error	Date Enrollment Period Ends must be after the Date Enrollment Period Begins.	Date Enrollment Period Ends is not after the Date Enrollment Period Begins.	0140	Date must be later than Date Enrollment Period Begins			
Record-Level Error	Whether '19000101' is valid.	Contains plug value when Date of Guaranty is Jan. 1, 1984 or later.	0230	19000101 is invalid when DT of GA > or = 19840101			
Record-Level Error	Must be reported if Type of Loan is other than 'CL' or 'RF'.	Contains zeroes.	0303	Date Enrollment Period Ends is required			
Record-Level Error	Date Enrollment Period Ends must be on or before the Date Enrollment Period Begins plus 3 years.	Date Enrollment Period Ends is after the Date Enrollment Period Begins plus 3 years.	0736	Date must be = or < Date Enrollment Period Begins + 3 years			

Deleted: 0573
 Deleted: 2
 Deleted: 2
 Deleted: 2

Date Enrollment Period Ends				
Load-Level Error	Plug value can't be used to modify real data.	Incoming date is a plug date and previously reported date is a real date.	0527	Default value for this field cannot modify a real value
Date Revised	06-29-2008			Deleted: 5-26-2000